

# resume

stephanie zangeneh azam

sbinkdesign@gmail.com  
sbinkdesign.com

p. 916.320.8497

## professional

Upon graduation from CSU Sacramento in 2000 with a B.S. in graphic design and a B.A. in photography, I started my design career at Tower Records' Pulse! Magazine as senior editorial designer. After Pulse! I changed gears and worked in PR as a production designer where I learned a lot about public relations, marketing and advertising. In 2005, I accepted the position as creative director for i Magazine in Las Vegas. Following the success at i, I decided to move back to Sacramento and start my own freelance design studio. During that time I worked on several exciting projects. I redesigned and rebranded four different magazines. I was in charge of each design team and oversaw every detail while implementing the new look and structure within each publication. In 2007 I was offered the Art Director position with Prosper Magazine. At Prosper I oversaw every aspect of the design process working closely with our design consultants, editors, photo editor, senior production designer, production manager, sales team, emedia team, sales and marketing team as well as our print vendors. I interviewed and hired contract designers, photographers and illustrators. I worked on and created many of our marketing materials and oversaw the advertising design. Unfortunately Prosper Magazine closed its doors in 2007. Currently I am freelancing, working with such clients as Dell Computers and Case Western Reserve University.

## skills

CS3 - CS4 (InDesign, Photoshop & Illustrator), Quark, Freehand, Dreamweaver, Final Cut Pro, Word, Excel and PowerPoint. Strong experience with digital, standard SLR and video cameras. Proficient in scanning, file conversion, color/black and white correction, image manipulation and alteration, strong video editing skills.

## personal

I love french and swedish music, dancing, photography, making videos, small Italian wine glasses, danish modern design and delta rides on my husband's motorcycle. I can be found most weekends sharing a glass of homemade Italian wine with my family in Placerville.

## education

California State University Sacramento  
Bachelor of Science in Graphic Design  
Bachelor of Arts in Photography

## awards

2007 Gold Folio Magazine Ozzie Award for best redesign

2006 Polly Award  
(Dell Computers in California Brochure)

2005 Crystal Award  
(California Budget Project Identity System)

- References available upon request

## work history:

**Case Western Reserve University**  
Cleveland, OH  
2008 — present  
Art Director

**Proser Magazine**  
Sacramento, CA  
Art Director  
2007 — 2008

**Crunch Media Group**  
Sacramento, CA  
Creative Director  
2006 — 2007

**i Magazine**  
Las Vegas, NV  
Creative Director  
2005

**McNally Temple Associates Inc.**  
Sacramento, CA  
Production Designer  
2003 — 2004

**Tower Records Pulse! Magazine**  
West. Sacramento, CA  
Senior Editorial Designer  
2000 — 2002